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State of Florida

DATE: February 14, 2003
TO: Kay Flynn, Commission Clerk & Administrative Services
FROM: Brenda H. Hawkins, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement

RE: Docket No. 030145-TC - Payphone Application

According to the Division of Corporations, as well as, a conversation with Mr. Nguyen, the
company name should be changed for the above docket. (See attachment.) .

Please change the docket title from:
Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by Kim’s Grocery & Seafood.
to:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by Kim’s Seafood Market.
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Division of Corporations htip://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/ficidet e ..ocnum=G98355000045& rdocnum=G9835500004 5

KIM'S SEAFOOD MARKET

1710 W THARPE ST
TALL, FL 32303
Pocument Number Status Date Filed
(98355000045 ACTIVE 12/21/1998
Expiration Date Current Owners County
12/31/2003 000000001 LEON
Total Pages Events Filed FEI Number
000000001 000000000 NONE
No Filing History
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Owner Information

) }’?’!—fiuhh";mbcr ; Charer Nember. .
43536 CASCADE DR NONE NONE
TALL, FL 32310
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